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 ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Date:  April 17, 2012 

 

Invitation to Request for Proposal (RFP) 12-0815 

 

Hazardous Waste Disposal Services 

 

It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all 

addenda within their initial bid or proposal response. Acknowledgement may be confirmed either by 

inclusion of a signed copy of this addendum with the initial bid or proposal response, or by 

completion and return of the addendum acknowledgement section of the solicitation.  Failure to 

acknowledge each addendum may prevent the bid or proposal from being considered for award. 

 

This addendum ___ does _X_does not change the date for receipt of bids or proposals. 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide confirming information to all potential responding 

vendors in association with the cited Invitation to Bid.  The information provided herein summarizes 

discussions at the pre-bid meeting and a response to an associated subsequent question 

 

Questions received: 

 
1. Who is the incumbent for this contract? 

 

Answer: Environmental Quality (EQ)  

 
2. What is the incumbent’s current pricing? 

 

Answer: See Attached manifests 

 
3. What were the volumes and number of containers generated and shipped during the last contract 

year? 

 

Answer: Total:  31.31 tons   (183120 lbs.)    Quarterly Average Drums processed: 96 per clean out. 
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4. How much did the County spend on HHW and Special Event collection, transportation and disposal 
services during the last contract year? 

 

Answer: $60,000 for Hazardous Waste Locker Cleanout-   Lake County HHW designated dates for 

household collection events internally and return to center.    Lake County did not designate 

Special Event Collections via contracted vendor.  We are pending establishing in new 

contract.    

 
How many collection events were held during each of the last two previous contract years for HHW 
Events and Special Collection Events?  (Please report the number of collection events separately for 
HHW Events and Special Collection Events.)  

 

Answer: Lake County held 10 HHW in household collections.  No Special Collection events done by 

vendor/ contractor.    

 
What are the frequency and duration of events for both the Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) 
Collection Events and the Special Waste Collection Events? 

 

Answer: The duration for events will be from 9:00 AM-Noon on designated days 

 
Are the “Special Events” as stated in the RFP being held for the SQG and CESQG? If not, who is the 
target customer and what is the objective of the “Special Collection Events”? 

 

Answer: SQG and CESQG for businesses and small businesses. 

 
Can the County’s permanent household chemical collection site at 13130 County Landfill Road, 
Tavares, Florida be a fixed location for all of the collection and transportation of waste streams from the 
HHW events and Special Collection Events including the SQG and CESQG events or do milk runs have 
to be established for the SQG and CESQG events as stated in the RFP?  

 

Answer: No, the permanent collection site cannot be used as a host.  Milk runs must be established 

for SQG events as stated in RFP. 

 
Regarding pages 2 and 20 of the RFP, will the county be the “bill to” customer for all of the HHW events 
including the Special Events (which is assumed to include the SQG and CESQG events)? 

 

Answer: CESQG and HHW will be billed to county.  SQG will be billed directly to Small 

Businesses requesting assistance.  

 
Does the county want pricing for the bidder to include providing personnel to staff all HHW events and 
Special Collection events? 

 

Answer: Yes, send pricing information for providing personnel.  

 
5. Are waste profiles available for the bulk waste streams?  

 

Answer: Yes, Current Vendor has profiles on file. I will forward once I receive them.    
  
6. Please provide clarification on “Poison B” as stated in the RFP, Pricing Section on page 30.   Is 

“Poison B” in reference to the DOT hazard zone designation for packing groups?  
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Answer: Designated for packing group 

 
1. Please provide the name of the current contractor and the current price schedule for services 

being provided. 

 

Answer: Environmental Quality (EQ) 

 

2. In Section 2 (Statement of Work), Item 7 on page 24 the RFP states…”Contractor shall provide the 

following training at no cost to the County, at a site designated by the County for County 

employees: (1) Forty-hour OSHA training on an as-needed basis and (b) Eight-hour refresher 

course on an as-needed basis…”.  How many County employees will the successful contractor 

be responsible for providing training to? 

 

Answer: 40 Hrs. OSHA Course:    13 Employees 

     8 Hrs. Refresher Courses:  17 Employees 

 

3. How many fixed facility shed cleanouts will be anticipated in a calendar year of service? 

 

Answer:  Four (4) Clean Out Per Fiscal Year (September, December, March, June)   

 

4. Please provide copies of the last three manifests for wastes shipped from the fixed facility (i.e. 

shed cleanouts). 

 

Answer:  SEE ATTACHMENTS: PDF FORM 

5. How many mobile Household Hazardous Waste/Chemical Collection (HHWCC) events will be 

anticipated in a calendar year? 

 

Answer:  Twenty-Six (26) Scheduled Events 

 

6. Please provide copies of the last three manifests for wastes shipped from the mobile HHWCC 

events. 

 

Answer:  HHWCC events are in house collections returned to main collection center for processing.  

Scheduled Clean Out covers manifests.  

 

7. How many mobile special events for CESQG/SQG’s will be anticipated in a calendar year? 

 

Answer:  Lake County anticipates two (2) SQG events per year. 

 

8. What is the average number of CESQG/SQG’s that participate in the special events sponsored 

by the County? 

 

Answer:  Lake County averages CESQG’s: 30 monthly processed at HHWCC.  Anticipate an average at 

SQG’s:  35 participating in event 

 

9. In Section 2 (Statement of Work), Item 2R on page 21 the RFP states…”Contractor shall assist in 

the advertising for special events scheduled by the County.  County shall provide mailing labels and 

the Contractor shall incur the cost of mailing out a pre-approved flyer.”  How many mailings will 

be anticipated or required to be mailed? 
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Answer:  Lake County Anticipate 500 flyer per two (2) events total 1000 flyers 

 

10. In Section 2 (Statement of Work), Item 2P on page 21 the RFP states…”The workshops and 

advertisements will be conducted and placed at no cost the County or the participants.”  In what 

media form and what frequency is the advertisement required to be placed and what has the 

total cost of the workshop advertisement historically been? 

 

Answer:  Newspaper and radio advertisement ran once a week two weeks prior to workshop event. 

There’s no historical data due to first opportunity for workshop event.   

 

 

11. In Section 4B (Lab Packs) on page 32, Items 7 and 8 appear to be duplicates.  Is there a 

difference between item 7 (“Pesticide/Herbicide, Liquid or Solid”) and item 8 

(“Pesticide/Herbicide, Liquid or Solid”)? 

 

Answer:  There’s no difference in sentence stated above. 

 

1.  The current contracted rates. 

 

Answer:  The rates are attached to PDF files 

 

 
2. Copies of the past 4 invoices for HHW collections in Lake County. 

 

Answer:  PDF files attached shows last four (4) invoices 

 

 
 

 

 

Firm Name: ________________________________________  Date:  ______________ 

 

Signature: ___________________________________  Title:  ___________________ 

 

Typed/Printed Name:  ______________________________________________________ 
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4. How much did the County spend on HHW and Special Event collection, transportation and disposal 
services during the last contract year? 

 

Answer: $60,000 for Hazardous Waste Locker Cleanout-   Lake County HHW designated dates for 

household collection events internally and return to center.    Lake County did not designate 

Special Event Collections via contracted vendor.  We are pending establishing in new 

contract.    

 
How many collection events were held during each of the last two previous contract years for HHW 
Events and Special Collection Events?  (Please report the number of collection events separately for 
HHW Events and Special Collection Events.)  

 

Answer: Lake County held 10 HHW in household collections.  No Special Collection events done by 

vendor/ contractor.    

 
What are the frequency and duration of events for both the Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) 
Collection Events and the Special Waste Collection Events? 

 

Answer: The duration for events will be from 9:00 AM-Noon on designated days 

 
Are the “Special Events” as stated in the RFP being held for the SQG and CESQG? If not, who is the 
target customer and what is the objective of the “Special Collection Events”? 

 

Answer: SQG and CESQG for businesses and small businesses. 

 
Can the County’s permanent household chemical collection site at 13130 County Landfill Road, 
Tavares, Florida be a fixed location for all of the collection and transportation of waste streams from the 
HHW events and Special Collection Events including the SQG and CESQG events or do milk runs have 
to be established for the SQG and CESQG events as stated in the RFP?  

 

Answer: No, the permanent collection site cannot be used as a host.  Milk runs must be established 

for SQG events as stated in RFP. 

 
Regarding pages 2 and 20 of the RFP, will the county be the “bill to” customer for all of the HHW events 
including the Special Events (which is assumed to include the SQG and CESQG events)? 

 

Answer: CESQG and HHW will be billed to county.  SQG will be billed directly to Small 

Businesses requesting assistance.  

 
Does the county want pricing for the bidder to include providing personnel to staff all HHW events and 
Special Collection events? 

 

Answer: Yes, send pricing information for providing personnel.  

 
5. Are waste profiles available for the bulk waste streams?  

 

Answer: Yes, Current Vendor has profiles on file. I will forward once I receive them.    
  
6. Please provide clarification on “Poison B” as stated in the RFP, Pricing Section on page 30.   Is 

“Poison B” in reference to the DOT hazard zone designation for packing groups?  
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Answer: Designated for packing group 

 
1. Please provide the name of the current contractor and the current price schedule for services 

being provided. 

 

Answer: Environmental Quality (EQ) 

 

2. In Section 2 (Statement of Work), Item 7 on page 24 the RFP states…”Contractor shall provide the 

following training at no cost to the County, at a site designated by the County for County 

employees: (1) Forty-hour OSHA training on an as-needed basis and (b) Eight-hour refresher 

course on an as-needed basis…”.  How many County employees will the successful contractor 

be responsible for providing training to? 

 

Answer: 40 Hrs. OSHA Course:    13 Employees 

     8 Hrs. Refresher Courses:  17 Employees 

 

3. How many fixed facility shed cleanouts will be anticipated in a calendar year of service? 

 

Answer:  Four (4) Clean Out Per Fiscal Year (September, December, March, June)   

 

4. Please provide copies of the last three manifests for wastes shipped from the fixed facility (i.e. 

shed cleanouts). 

 

Answer:  SEE ATTACHMENTS: PDF FORM 

5. How many mobile Household Hazardous Waste/Chemical Collection (HHWCC) events will be 

anticipated in a calendar year? 

 

Answer:  Twenty-Six (26) Scheduled Events 

 

6. Please provide copies of the last three manifests for wastes shipped from the mobile HHWCC 

events. 

 

Answer:  HHWCC events are in house collections returned to main collection center for processing.  

Scheduled Clean Out covers manifests.  

 

7. How many mobile special events for CESQG/SQG’s will be anticipated in a calendar year? 

 

Answer:  Lake County anticipates two (2) SQG events per year. 

 

8. What is the average number of CESQG/SQG’s that participate in the special events sponsored 

by the County? 

 

Answer:  Lake County averages CESQG’s: 30 monthly processed at HHWCC.  Anticipate an average at 

SQG’s:  35 participating in event 

 

9. In Section 2 (Statement of Work), Item 2R on page 21 the RFP states…”Contractor shall assist in 

the advertising for special events scheduled by the County.  County shall provide mailing labels and 

the Contractor shall incur the cost of mailing out a pre-approved flyer.”  How many mailings will 

be anticipated or required to be mailed? 
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Answer:  Lake County Anticipate 500 flyer per two (2) events total 1000 flyers 

 

10. In Section 2 (Statement of Work), Item 2P on page 21 the RFP states…”The workshops and 

advertisements will be conducted and placed at no cost the County or the participants.”  In what 

media form and what frequency is the advertisement required to be placed and what has the 

total cost of the workshop advertisement historically been? 

 

Answer:  Newspaper and radio advertisement ran once a week two weeks prior to workshop event. 

There’s no historical data due to first opportunity for workshop event.   

 

 

11. In Section 4B (Lab Packs) on page 32, Items 7 and 8 appear to be duplicates.  Is there a 

difference between item 7 (“Pesticide/Herbicide, Liquid or Solid”) and item 8 

(“Pesticide/Herbicide, Liquid or Solid”)? 

 

Answer:  There’s no difference in sentence stated above. 

 

1.  The current contracted rates. 

 

Answer:  The rates are attached to PDF files 

 

 
2. Copies of the past 4 invoices for HHW collections in Lake County. 

 

Answer:  PDF files attached shows last four (4) invoices 

 

 
 

 

 

Firm Name: ________________________________________  Date:  ______________ 

 

Signature: ___________________________________  Title:  ___________________ 

 

Typed/Printed Name:  ______________________________________________________ 




























































































































